
City of Lynchburg 
Procurement Division 
900 Church Street 
Lynchburg, Virginia  24504 
Telephone No.: (434) 455-3970 
Fax No.: (434) 845-0711                     
                                                    Addendum for Invitation for Bids 

Lynchburg Police Department Interview Room Renovations 
2016-028 

Date: 10/28/2015 
From: Lisa Moss, Buyer VCA 
RE: Addendum No.  1 
 
This Addendum supplements and amends the original Plans and Specifications and shall be taken into 
account in preparing proposals and shall become a part of the Contract Documents. The Bidder shall 
indicate receipt of this Addendum and all previously issued Addenda on the Bid Form.   
 

1. Has an asbestos / lead materials survey been conducted for this project? 

No.  Refer to Asbestos and Lead Notes on Drawing T1. 
 

2. Plan Page A2 under door schedule. Note #2 refer to spec section 087100. I don’t see this 
section in the spec section. The spec section goes from 083473 to 088713.  
Change Door Schedule, General Note No. 2 on Drawing A2 to read as follows: 
 NOT USED. 
 

3. What is the thickness of the sound panels? 
Refer to Specification Section 098433 – Sound-Absorbing Wall Units on Drawing 
A6, specifically Part 2.3.A.2. 

 
4. What are the exact dimensions of the sound panel frames? 

The dimension of the sound panel frame is 2 ¼ depth off the wall and 3” wide. 
 

5. What is the color of the sound panels? 
Refer to Specification Section 098433 – Sound-Absorbing Wall Units on Drawing 
A6, specifically Part 2.3.A. 

 
6. Are the plumbing fixtures replaced in the restroom? 

No. 
 

7. What is the quantity of temporary plywood protection cover for basement construction 
area?  
Approximately 400 square feet. 
 

8. Is a Guarantee Bond required?  
Yes, refer to the Project Manual, General Conditions – Section 9.8 Substantial 
Completion and Guarantee Bond, specifically Part 9.8.5.2. 
 

9. Additional changes to the Contract Documents: 
a. Change General Notes 25 on Drawing 25 to read as follows: 

Contractor shall provide City supplied Background Check Waiver Form for 
all proposed construction personnel to the City of Lynchburg for review and 
approval prior to start of construction.  City will perform background checks 



and provide photo identification badges to all approved construction 
personnel.  Construction personnel must wear the photo identification 
badges at all times when working on this project.  

 

b. Refer to Electrical Drawings – City’s Camera System Vendor is Crist 
Communications.  Contact Jason Crist at 434-534-8898 extension 202. 

 

c. Refer to Electrical Drawings – City’s Panic System Vendor is Virginia Sentinel, 
Inc.  Contact Derrick Spaulding at 434-237-1401. 

 

Company Name:    Address:    Date:   

Authorized Signature:      Title:      

Print Name:     Telephone No.:   Fax No.:   


